



Novin Dokht Elmi

BACHELOR ENGINEER OF COMPUTER - SOFTWARE

Profile

Attended some bootcamps focused on programming, Machine Learning and IoT such as Google and more. I need to take my education to next level and as a proof of my interest, I will explain more in my statement of purpose.

I found PoliTO as a remarkable spot of science and engineering with a lot of opportunities including your incubator I3P and honored professors in my aimed field.

I describe myself as a highly motivated, responsible, creative, collaborative and curious one with strong willing. Here are more details about my background presented.

Education

Bachelor of Computer Engineering - Software, Islamic Azad University, Damavand

SEPTEMBER 2016 – SEPTEMBER 2020

Graduated with G.P.A. **18.21** out of 20.00 in 7 semsters which is very quick because normally and officialy it has to be finished in 8 semsters.

Pre-University, Zohreh Khabazi, Damavand

SEPTEMBER 2015 – SEPTEMBER 2016

Graduated with G.P.A. **18.46** out of 20.00

Highschool Diploma, Zohreh Khabazi, Damavand

SEPTEMBER 2012 – SEPTEMBER 2015

Graduated with G.P.A. **19.27** out of 20.00

Employment History

Tutorial Creator, Self-employed

MAY 2019 – JULY 2020

I created some basic programming tutorial videos based on C++ focusing on programming concepts and techniques. I published these videos on couple of local platforms. After a while because of decreasing amount of sales, I removed them from those platforms.

Content Manager & Manager assistant, Pardis Sci-Tech Park, Pardis

MARCH 2017 – OCTOBER 2018

Content managing for both social media and tutorials. Also assisting coworking space manager for performing workshops and other events.

Software Engineer & warehouse manager, Iran Khodro Co. Branch #1294, Damavand

JANUARY 2019 – JANUARY 2022

Developed and made use of customized warehouse management software.

Junior Programmer, Holiday Chain Clothing Store, Damavand

NOVEMBER 2016 – MARCH 2018

Details

+98 936 631 7669

novindokht_elmi@outlook.com

Links

[Website : NovinDokht.com](http://NovinDokht.com)

[LinkedIn](#)

Skills

Python

MongoDB

C++

MySQL

Proteus Design Suite

Code Vision

Arena Simulation Software

Microsoft Office

Ability to Learn Quickly

Problem Solving

Languages

English

German

Italian

Remote Customer Relationship Manager, Behvand Shop, Sanandaj

JULY 2021 – AUGUST 2021

Remotely Part-time CRM

Dentist aid, Dental Clinic, Tehran

JANUARY 2021

References

Behrang Masoodifar, Professor from Islamic Azad University

masoodifar@damavandiau.ac.ir | +98 901 859 3421

Ahmad Dibaei, Coworking Space Manager from Pardis Sci-Tech Park

dibaei@techpark.ir | +98 937 068 8277

Mahmood Askari, Computer Engineering Group Manager from Faculty of Engineering, Islamic Azad University

mahaskari2004@gmail.com | +98 921 626 9413

Alireza Meshkin, Professor from Islamic Azad University

meshkin@ut.ac.ir | +98 912 680 9500

Payam Porkar, Professor from Islamic Azad University

payamporkar@yahoo.com | +98 912 230 3971

Fardin Nasrollahi, Owner and CEO from Iran Khodro Co. Branch #1294

fardin.nasrollahi@1294.ikco.ir | +98 912 171 3105

Courses

Dentist Aid, Medical Sciences Academy of University of Tehran

OCTOBER 2021 – DECEMBER 2021

Google Professional IT Automation with Python, Google

MARCH 2022 – JUNE 2022